
 
Sent: 12 June 2018 10:04 

 
Subject: CA07 Freedom of Information request - mayors' cars 
 

 
  
RE: CA07 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act received on 6th 
June 2018 about our organisation’s spending on mayoral cars in 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18. 
Please find the response to your queries provided below: 
  

• How many cars your organisation has. Please also specify the make and model.  
The Combined Authority has not purchased any Mayoral cars. 

• The cost of purchasing a car(s) during 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18.  
 The Combined Authority has not purchased any Mayoral cars.       

• The cost of leasing a car(s) during 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18.  
The Combined Authority has not leased any cars for the Mayor. 

• The cost of fuel for a car(s) during 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18.  
No costs have been incurred 

• The cost of purchasing a personalised number plate(s) during 2015/16, 2016/17 and 
2017/18.  
The Combined Authority has not purchased any personalised number plates.   

• The costs associated with maintaining a car(s) during 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18. This 
includes, but is not limited to, MOT, general service, insurance, and new tyres and parts. 
No costs have been incurred. 

  
If your authority has a lord mayor, chairman/woman or vice-chairman/woman, please also include 
this as part of your response. 
The Combined Authority does not have a lord mayor.  James Palmer is the elected Mayor of the 
Combined Authority and chairs Combined Authority Board meetings.  He has a statutory Deputy 
Mayor, Cllr Charles Roberts and a constitutional Deputy Mayor, Cllr John Holdich.  They do not 
have a mayoral car and therefore, the responses above apply to these post-holders. 
I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write to us 
via our contact us email address – contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk or write a 
letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, c/o Scrutiny Officer, 
The Incubator, Alconbury Weald Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon, PE28 4WX 
within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  
  
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly 
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via 
their website: https://ico.org.uk/.  
 
Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the internal 
review process has been completed.  
  
Yours sincerely 
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